

# sec news digest

Issue 89-157

LIBRARY

August 17, 1989

21 1989

---

## COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

---

U.S. SECURITIES AND  
EXCHANGE COMMISSION

### ORDER DENYING APPEAL OF NEAL J. BLAHER

The General Counsel sent a letter to Neal J. Blaher, Esquire, in response to his appeal of the Freedom of Information Act Officer's determination to deny access to information under FOIA Exemption 7(A), 5 USC 552(b)(7)(A). The requestor seeks access to information concerning Prudential-Bache's compliance with the Commission's order In re Prudential-Bache Securities, Inc. [Rel. 34-22755, January 2, 1986]. The General Counsel reversed the FOIA Officer's decision under Exemption 7(A) and remanded the request to the FOIA Officer to determine the extent to which other FOIA exemptions might be applicable. (Rel. FOIA-122)

---

## ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS

---

### CBOE'S DENIAL OF APPLICATION OF FOSSETT JOINT ACCOUNT TO PARTICIPATE IN OEX RAES AFFIRMED

The Commission affirmed the Chicago Board Options Exchange's (CBOE) denial of the application of the Fossett Joint Account (FJA) to participate in the Exchange's Retail Automatic Execution System (RAES) for Standard and Poor's 100 Stock Index options (OEX). RAES is designed to provide an efficient and fair method for the automatic execution of small orders in OEX, the most actively traded options class on the Exchange. The Commission noted, as had the Exchange, that J. Stephen Fossett, who controls FJA, already controls two group accounts currently participating in OEX RAES.

The Commission concluded that the CBOE properly aggregated the number of persons participating in Fossett's two other group accounts with those participating in FJA in determining that FJA's application must be denied because its membership would exceed the CBOE's size limitation on group accounts. It determined that the Exchange properly construed its rule in accordance with the rule's twin objectives of offering market makers the option of combining their resources to participate in OEX RAES while at the same time preventing domination of the system by a few large group. (Rel. 35-27125)

---

## CIVIL PROCEEDINGS

---

### CIVIL INJUNCTIVE ACTION FILED AGAINST TERRY S. RAKOFF AND EARL SHUB

The Commission today filed a civil injunctive action in the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia against Terry Rakoff and Earl Shub, former officers and directors of New York City Shoes, Inc. The Complaint alleged that defendants violated Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and Rules 10b-5, 13b2-1, and 13b2-2, as well as aided and abetted violations of Sections 13(a) and 13(b)(2)(A) of the Exchange and Rules 12b-20 and 13a-13. Simultaneous to the filing of the Complaint, and without admitting or denying the allegations in the Complaint, defendants consented to permanent injunctions barring them from future violations of those securities laws. Additionally, Rakoff is barred from acting as an officer or director of any publicly held corporation for five years.

The Complaint alleged that defendants falsified the company's books and records and Form S-18 registration statement, and made material misrepresentations to the company's auditors. It also alleged that defendants failed to properly record loans made to Shub as well as the non-cash compensation received by corporate officers. (SEC v. Terry S. Rakoff and Earl Shub, Civil Action No. 89-2311, DDC, August 17, 1989). (LR-12220; AAER-240)

## COMPLAINT NAMES SHAYNE A. WALTERS

The New York Regional Office today filed a Complaint against Shayne A. Walters in federal court in Manhattan seeking a permanent injunction, disgorgement, and a penalty under the Insider Trading Sanctions Act of 1984 for trading securities while in possession of material nonpublic information contained in BusinessWeek and communicating that information to other traders.

The Complaint alleges that Walters was a salesman for R. R. Donnelley & Sons, Co., a printer of BusinessWeek. From September 1986 to July 1988, Walters allegedly took copies of BusinessWeek from Donnelley's California plant before the magazine was publicly available. Walters then allegedly purchased securities of at least 13 companies that were favorably discussed in the magazine and communicated this material nonpublic information to his broker, who also allegedly purchased securities of more than 40 companies, and in turn communicated this information to others who purchased securities of over 60 companies.

Simultaneously, Walters admitted the Commission's allegations and consented to a Final Judgment permanently enjoining him from violations of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 and ordering Walters to pay disgorgement and a ITSA penalty. (SEC v. Shayne A. Walters, SDNY, 89 Civ. 5526, RPP, August 17, 1989). (LR-12219)

---

## INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

---

### ML LEE ACQUISITION FUND II, L.P.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until September 5 to request a hearing on an application filed by ML-Lee Acquisition Fund II, L.P., ML-Lee Acquisition Fund (Retirement Accounts) II, L.P. (together with ML-Lee Acquisition Fund II, the New Funds), Mezzanine Investments II, L.P., and Thomas H. Lee Advisors II, L.P. for an amendment to an existing order. The amended order would be substantially similar to the existing order, but would take into account changes in the proposed management structure of the New Funds. As amended, the order would provide that (1) the Independent General Partners of each New Fund would not be "interested persons" of such New Fund, Mezzanine, Advisors II, or Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Inc. by virtue of being general partners of such New Fund; (2) the Independent General Partners of a New Fund or ML-Lee Acquisition Fund (together, Funds) would not be interested persons of each such Fund because they were Independent General Partners of the other Funds; and (3) limited partners owning less than 5% of the limited partnership units of a Fund would not be "affiliated persons" of such Fund, any other limited partner, any of the Individual General Partners, Mezzanine, or Advisors II solely because of their status as limited partners. (Rel. IC-17108 - Aug. 11)

---

## SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS

---

### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The National Association of Securities Dealers filed the following proposed rule changes under Rule 19b-4: (SR-NASD-89-35) that amends Schedule E of its By-Laws and the Interpretation of the Board of Governors-Review of Corporate Financing, Article III, Section 1 of its Rules of Fair Practice. The proposal defines the term "institutional investors" and permits an exception to the qualified independent underwriter pricing requirement for certain negotiated transactions of securities offered solely to institutional investors under Commission Rule 415. (Rel. 34-27118); and (SR-NASD-89-31) that would allow amendments to the examination specifications and study outline for the Investment Company/Variable Contracts Products Representative (Series 6) qualification examination. (Rel. 34-27119)

Publication of the proposals are expected to be made in the Federal Register during the week of August 14.

### IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVENESS OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The Midwest Securities Trust Company filed the following proposed rule changes which became effective under Section 19(b)(3)(A) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934: (SR-MSTC-89-7) which allows MSTC to refuse to process withdrawal requests, to accept buy-in liability, or to process buy-ins in the securities of U.S.A. Medical Corporation. (Rel. 34-27120); and (SR-MSTC-89-4) which modifies MSTC's fees applicable to its File Transmission Service. (Rel. 34-27121)

## SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under the Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as follows: Form, Name, Address and Phone Number (if available) of the issuer of the security; Title and the number and/or face amount of the securities being offered; Name of the managing underwriter or depositor (if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; and a designation if the statement is a New Issue.

- S-18 SOUTHWEST FINANCIAL CORP, 9640 S WESTERN AVENUE, EVERGREEN, IL 60642 (312) 779-6000 - 136,500 (\$3,003,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30185-C - AUG. 01) (BR. 2)
- S-3 GREAT NORTHERN NEKOOSA CORP, 401 MERRITT 7, PO BOX 5120, NORWALK, CT 06856 (203) 845-9000 - 300,000,000 (\$300,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE 33-30290 - AUG. 09) (BR. 8)
- S-1 WALTER JIM HOMES INC, 1500 N DALE MABRY HGHWY, TAMPA, FL 33607 (813) 871-4811 - 83,682,381 (\$83,682,381) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE 33-30291 - AUG. 09) (BR. 1)
- F-1 CABLE & WIRELESS PUBLIC LIMITED CO, MERCURY HOUSE, THEOBALDS RD, LONDON ENGLAND WC1X 8RX, X0 00000 (703) 847-4835 - 29,325,000 (\$248,382,750) FOREIGN COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITER: GOLDMANSACHS & CO. (FILE 33-30293 - AUG. 09) (BR. 7 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-18 COMMERCIAL ACQUISITIONS CORP /CO/, 1424-A LARIMER SQ STE 207, DENVER, CO 80202 (303) 629-8777 - 60,000,000 (\$600,000) COMMON STOCK. 66,000,000 (\$1,320,000) COMMON STOCK. 192,000,000 (\$6,270,000) COMMON STOCK. 6,000,000 (\$25) WARRANTS, OPTIONS OR RIGHTS. 6,000,000 (\$72,000) COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITER: MARICH R B INC. (FILE 33-30367-D - AUG. 04) (BR. 11 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-3 SUNTRUST BANKS INC, 25 PARK PL NE, ATLANTA, GA 30303 (404) 588-7711 - 200,000,000 (\$200,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE 33-30368 - AUG. 09) (BR. 1)
- S-4 MHS HOLDINGS CORP, 399 PARK AVE 6TH FL, NEW YORK, NY 10043 (212) 559-1103 - 33,513,000 STRAIGHT BONDS. 918,170 (\$27,889,413.75) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30369 - AUG. 09) (BR. 6 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-4 PROVIDENT BANCORP INC, ONE E FOURTH ST, CINCINNATI, OH 45202 (513) 579-2000 - 179,490 (\$2,947,225.80) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30371 - AUG. 09) (BR. 2)
- S-3 PEPSICO INC, 700 ANDERSON HILL RD, PURCHASE, NY 10577 (914) 253-2000 - 584,953 (\$34,585,346.13) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30372 - AUG. 09) (BR. 11)
- S-8 COMMERCIAL NATIONAL FINANCIAL CORP, 101 N PINE RIVER ST, ITHACA, MI 48847 (517) 875-4144 - 25,000 (\$425,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30392 - AUG. 08) (BR. 1)
- S-4 INTERPORE INTERNATIONAL /CA/, 18008 SKYPRK CIRCLE, IRVINE, CA 92714 (714) 261-3100 - 3,373,438 (\$16,301) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30395 - AUG. 09) (BR. 8 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-8 JOSTENS INC, 5501 NORMAN CTR DR, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55437 (612) 830-3300 - 12,522 (\$300,528) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30396 - AUG. 09) (BR. 10)
- S-8 JOSTENS INC, 5501 NORMAN CTR DR, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55437 (612) 830-3300 - 228,398 (\$5,481,552) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30397 - AUG. 09) (BR. 10)
- S-8 INTERMEC CORP, 4405 RUSSELL RD, P O BOX 360602, LYNNWOOD, WA 98046 (206) 348-2600 - 280,000 (\$7,665,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30398 - AUG. 09) (BR. 10)
- S-6 PAINWEBBER EQUITY TRUST SPECIAL SITUATIONS SERIES 7, 1285 AVE OF THE AMERICAS, C/O PAINWEBBER INC, NEW YORK, NY 10019 (FILE 33-30404 - AUG. 10) (BR. 22 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-8 KIMBERLY CLARK CORP, P O BOX 619100, DFW AIRPORT STATION, DALLAS, TX 75261 (214) 830-1200 - 70,000,000 (\$70,000,000) OTHER SECURITIES INCLUDING VOTING TRUST. 50,000,000 (\$50,000,000) OTHER SECURITIES INCLUDING VOTING TRUST. (FILE 33-30425 - AUG. 09) (BR. 8)
- S-11 REDWOOD MORTGAGE INVESTORS VII, 650 EL CAMINO REAL SUITE G, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063 (415) 365-5341 - 120,000 (\$12,000,000) LIMITED PARTNERSHIP CERTIFICATE. (FILE 33-30427 - AUG. 09) (BR. 11 - NEW ISSUE)

- S-1 PHONETEL TECHNOLOGIES INC, 1621 EUCLID AVE 2ND FLR, CLEVELAND, OH 44115  
(216) 241-2555 - 860,000 (\$1,075,000) COMMON STOCK. 860,000 (\$1,720,000) COMMON STOCK.  
860,000 (\$2,580,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30428 - AUG. 09) (BR. 7)
- S-4 CAPITAL HOLDING CORP, 680 FOURTH AVE COMMONWEALTH BLDG, P O BOX 32830, LOUISVILLE,  
KY 40202 (502) 560-2000 - 1,471,788 (\$64,264,483) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30430 -  
AUG. 09) (BR. 13)
- S-1 SURGICAL LASER TECHNOLOGIES INC /DE/, ONE GREAT VALLEY PKWY, MALVERN, PA 19355  
(215) 647-8277 UNDERWRITER: NEEDHAM & CO INC, SMITH BARNEY HARRIS UPHAM & CO INC.  
(FILE 33-30432 - AUG. 09) (BR. 8 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-4 CHESTER VALLEY BANCORP INC, 100 E LANCASTER AVE, DOWNINGTOWN, PA 19335  
(215) 269-9700 - 1,150,000 (\$15,381,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30433 - AUG. 10)  
(BR. 2 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-1 BIBB CO /DE, 237 COLISEUM DR, MACON, GA 31201 (912) 752-6700 - 100,000,000  
(\$100,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. UNDERWRITER: MERRILL LYNCH CAPITAL MARKETS. (FILE  
33-30434 - AUG. 10) (BR. 7)
- S-1 CENTRAL NEWSPAPERS INC, 307 N PENNSYLVANIA ST, INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204 (317) 633-9252  
- 3,952,100 (\$79,042,000) COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITER: GOLDMAN SACHS & CO,  
MERRILL LYNCH CAPITAL MARKETS. (FILE 33-30436 - AUG. 10) (BR. 12 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-8 INTERMEC CORP, 4405 RUSSELL RD, P O BOX 360602, LYNNWOOD, WA 98046 (206) 348-2600 -  
40,000 (\$1,095,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30451 - AUG. 09) (BR. 10)
- S-8 STARS TO GO INC, 4751 WILSHIRE BLVD STE 140, LOS ANGELES, CA 90010 (213) 930-9300 -  
9,592,000 (\$5,325,080) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30452 - AUG. 09) (BR. 12)
- S-8 H&R BLOCK INC, 4410 MAIN ST, KANSAS CITY, MO 64111 (816) 753-6900 - 1,249,281  
(\$37,634,590) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30453 - AUG. 09) (BR. 5)
- S-8 DELTA AIR LINES INC /DE/, HARTSFIELD ATLANTA INTL AIRPORT, ATLANTA, GA 30320  
(404) 765-2600 - 250,000,000 (\$250,000,000) OTHER SECURITIES INCLUDING VOTING TRUST.  
(FILE 33-30454 - AUG. 09) (BR. 3)
- S-8 BALDWIN TECHNOLOGY CO INC, 65 ROWAYTON AVE, ROWAYTON, CT 06853 (203) 838-7470 -  
480,000 (\$9,360,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30455 - AUG. 09) (BR. 9)
- S-1 BAY OCEAN CARRIERS LIMITED, 80 BROAD ST, MONROVIA LIBERIA, NO (201) 871-8900 -  
3,806,500 (\$57,097,500) COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITER:  
DONALDSON LUFKIN & JENRETTE SECURITIES C. (FILE 33-30456 - AUG. 09) (BR. 4  
- NEW ISSUE)
- S-8 QUME CORP, 500 YOSEMITE DR, MILPITAS, CA 95035 (408) 942-4000 - 120,000 (\$855,000)  
COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30457 - AUG. 09) (BR. 9)
- S-8 QUME CORP, 500 YOSEMITE DR, MILPITAS, CA 95035 (408) 942-4000 - 100,000 (\$712,500)  
COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30458 - AUG. 09) (BR. 9)
- S-8 QUME CORP, 500 YOSEMITE DR, MILPITAS, CA 95035 (408) 942-4000 - 1,183,600  
(\$8,433,150) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30459 - AUG. 09) (BR. 9)
- S-8 DISTRIBUTED LOGIC CORP, 1555 S SINCLAIR ST, ANAHEIM, CA 92806 (714) 937-5700 -  
150,000 (\$356,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30460 - AUG. 10) (BR. 9)
- S-8 KYSOR INDUSTRIAL CORP/MI, ONE MADISON AVE, CADILLAC, MI 49601 (616) 779-2200 -  
1,000,000 (\$15,375,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30463 - AUG. 10) (BR. 10)
- S-3 GRANGES INC, 885 W GEORGIA ST, STE 2300, VANCOUVER BC CANADA V6C 3E8, A1  
(604) 687-2831 - 1,549,675 (\$4,600,598) FOREIGN COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30466 -  
AUG. 10) (BR. 2)
- S-8 TEXSCAN CORP/DE, 10841 PELLICANO DR, EL PASO, TX 79935 (915) 594-3555 - 600,000  
(\$1,256,220) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30468 - AUG. 10) (BR. 7)
- S-3 MARQUEST MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC, 11039 E LANSING CIRCLE, ENGLEWOOD, CO 80112  
(303) 779-5999 - 159,140 (\$2,224,980) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-30469 - AUG. 10) (BR. 8)

**REGISTRATIONS EFFECTIVE**

July 24: Academy Insurance Group, Inc., 33-29652; American International Group, Inc., 33-25291; Citicorp, 33-29015; First Commercial Holding Corporation, 33-29982; Kemper Municipal Income Trust, 33-25420; Medical Care International, Inc., 33-29871.  
 July 25: Bergen Brunswick Corporation, 33-30052; Captain Tony's Pizza, Inc., 33-27887; Comsouth Bankshares, Inc., 33-29091; Countrywide Credit Industries, Inc., 33-29941; The First Australia Prime Income Fund, Inc., 33-29758; Hawaii Pacific Fund, Inc., 33-27098; ITT Corporation, 33-30037; Prudential-Bache Structured Maturity Fund, Inc., 33-22363.  
 July 26: Celesta III Corporation, 33-27511-D; Cellular, Inc., 33-29045; Global Environmental Corp., 33-28604; Hyster-Yale Materials Handling, Inc., 33-28812; Marine Drilling Company, 33-29334; Marshall & Ilsley Corporation, 33-29535; Mascott Corporation, 33-28739; Memorex Telex N.V., 33-28969; Metropolitan Financial Corporation, 33-29774; North Canadian Oils Limited, 33-29940; Skolniks, Inc., 33-29069; U.S. West Financial Services, Inc., 33-30041.  
 July 27: Addington Resources, Inc., 33-29848; CML Church Mortgage, Inc., 33-27664; Eagle Food Centers, Inc., 33-29404; GZA GeoEnvironmental Technologies, Inc., 33-29369; Genentech, Inc., 33-29737; Intermark, Inc., 33-29878; KaiserTech Limited, 33-28336; Kay Jewelers, Inc., 33-29200; Microdyne Corporation, 33-25257; Newbridge Networks Corporation, 33-29187, 33-29188; Osborn Communications Corporation, 33-29629; Panhandle Eastern Corporation, 33-29370-01; Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line Company, 33-29370; RJR Holdings Corporation, 33-29401; Reading & Bates Corporation, 33-28580, 33-28581; Smith Corona Corporation, 33-29101; Texas Eastern Corporation, 33-29370-02.  
 July 28: Allied Irish Banks p.l.c., 33-28797; Biomagnetic Technologies, Inc., 33-29095; Consolidated Natural Gas Company, 33-30083; Envirodyne Industries, Inc., 33-29016; The Hyperion Total Return Fund, Inc., 33-29017; K & F Industries Inc., 33-29035; MidAmerican Corporation, 33-27762; The Prudential Home Mortgage Securities Company, Inc., 33-29849; Renaissance Concepts, Inc., 33-17257; Tyndall-Newport Fund, Inc., 33-29560; Unifi, Inc., 33-29983.  
 July 31: Akzo N.V., 33-29239; Filene's Basement, Inc., 33-29010; Flag Investors Quality Growth Fund, Inc., 33-28288; General Electric Company, 33-29024; Genetics Institute, Inc., 33-29721; Kingdom of Thailand, 33-29386; National Australia Bank Limited, 33-29671; Petrolift Corporation, 33-25128; Tyler Two, Inc., 33-29237.

**ACQUISITIONS OF SECURITIES**

Companies and individuals must report to the Commission within ten days on Schedule 13D if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public company their beneficial interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons eligible to use the short form (Schedule 13G) may in lieu of filing a Schedule 13D file a Schedule 13G within 45 days after the end of the calendar year in which the person became subject to Section 13(d)(1). Companies and individuals making a tender offer must have on file at the time the tender offer commences a Schedule 14D-1.

Below is a list of recent filings of Schedules 13D and 14D, which includes the following information: Column 1 - the company purchased (top), and the name of the purchaser; Column 2 - the type of security purchased; Column 3 - the type of form filed; Column 4 - the date the transaction occurred; Column 5 - the current number of shares (in 000's) owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 - the CUSIP number (top) and the prior percent owned; and Column 7 - the status of the filing, i.e., new, update or revision.

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/OWNER	FORM	EVENT DATE	SHRS(000) / %OWNED	CUSIP / PRIOR%	FILING STATUS
ADAGE INC CORPORATE LIFE INS ET AL	COM 13D	7/17/89	1,715 19.9	00532010 19.9	UPDATE
AMBRIT INC EMPIRE OF CAROLINA INC ET AL	COM 13D	8/ 3/89	14,565 82.8	02336310 6.2	UPDATE
AMERICAN RLTY TR INC PHILLIPS GENE E ET AL	SH BEN INT 13D	7/12/89	3,577 27.9	02917710 100.0	UPDATE
AMERTEK INC HAMILTON ROBINSON & CO ET AL	COM 13D	7/ 8/89	38 1.2	03072210 11.4	UPDATE
BLOCKBUSTER ENTMT CORP UNITED ARTISTS ENTERTAINMENT	COM 13D	5/31/89	7,600 12.1	09367610 0.0	NEW

## ACQUISITIONS REPORTS CONT.

BLOCKBUSTER ENTMT CORP UNITED CABLE TV CORP	COM 13D	5/31/89	7,600 12.1	09367610 4.5	UPDATE
CLARIP CORP EMPIRE OF CAROLINA INC ET AL	CL B 13D	8/ 3/89	1,530 73.7	17887220 71.8	UPDATE
CLARIP CORP EMPIRE OF CAROLINA INC ET AL	PFD STK 13D	8/ 3/89	2,447 61.3	17887230 71.4	UPDATE
CONTROL RESOURCE INDS INC ROPART PARTNERS L P ET AL	COM 13D	8/11/89	615 11.6	21299010 10.3	UPDATE
COUNSELLORS TANDEM SECS FD I SEQUOIA PARTNERS ET AL	COM 13D	8/ 9/89	490 10.1	22226910 8.7	UPDATE
DAYLIGHT INDS INC FARMER HARRY W ET AL	COM 13D	6/ 7/89	602 39.4	23959510 0.0	NEW
DYNAMICS CORP AMER GAMCO INVESTORS INC ET AL	COM 13D	8/ 9/89	701 17.3	26803910 16.2	UPDATE
ENERGY VENTURES INC MERCURY ASSET MGMT	COM 13D	7/21/89	235 8.4	29274010 0.0	NEW
GMI GROUP INC HFM CORP ET AL	COM 13D	8/ 1/89	645 24.2	36189510 0.0	NEW
GLEASON CORP ROPART PARTNERS L P ET AL	COM 13D	8/10/89	289 5.1	37733910 5.1	UPDATE
HEI CORP HOSPITAL PARTNERS ET AL	COM 13D	8/11/89	425 8.7	40415910 7.5	UPDATE
I C H CORP SHAW ROBERT T ET AL	COM 13D	8/14/89	12,557 26.2	44926410 26.0	UPDATE
JERRICO INC LONG JOHN SILVERS HLDGS ET AL	COM 14D-1	8/11/89	0 0.0	47650210 0.0	NEW
LARRY'S ICE CREAM INC KUMAR ROGER ET AL TRUSTEES	COM 13D	7/31/89	7,629 65.4	51729910 47.0	UPDATE
LARRY'S ICE CREAM INC KUMAR ROGER ET AL TRUSTEES	COM 13D	7/31/89	7,629 65.4	51729910 47.0	UPDATE
MARINE DRILLING CO MARBURG PINCUS & CO ET AL	COM 13D	8/ 4/89	2,087 20.4	56823910 0.0	NEW
MARINE TRANS LINES INC INTREPID ACQUISITION ET AL	COM 13D	8/ 1/89	854 29.1	56844610 0.0	NEW
MAX & ERMAS RESTAURANTS INC MERCURY ASSET MGMT	COM 13D	7/24/89	170 6.8	57790310 5.3	UPDATE
MCGILL MFG INC BOPMAN BURTON ET AL	COM 13D	8/ 1/89	74 5.1	58052610 0.0	NEW
MERET INC RPA CAPITAL CORP ET AL	COM 13D	6/30/89	3,835 28.8	58949310 28.8	UPDATE
NETWORKED PICTURE SYS INC GLOBAL FINANCIAL RES ET AL	COM 13D	7/10/89	4,011 40.6	64090710 12.0	UPDATE
PACIFIC AGRICULTURAL HLDGS I FISHER ALBERT GRP PLC	COM 13D	8/ 3/89	4,720 25.8	69376110 25.7	UPDATE
PROPERTY TR AMER MERCURY ASSET MGMT	SH BEN INT 13D	6/20/89	361 7.1	74344510 5.9	UPDATE

ACQUISITIONS REPORTS CONT.

RADICE CORP VALASSIS GEORGE F	COM NEW 13D	8/ 4/89	664 6.6	75033930 5.6	UPDATE
SATELLITE MUSIC NETWORK INC CAPITAL CITIES ABC	COM 13D	7/31/89	0 0.0	80400610 39.5	UPDATE
SCHAFFER VALUE TR INC CEDAR PARTNER LP ET AL	COM 13D	8/10/89	599 7.5	80627310 7.6	UPDATE
SPEAR FINL SVCS INC KEYSTONE PROVIDENT LIFE INS	COM 13D	8/ 4/89	1,086 15.5	84731010 0.0	NEW
SYSTEMS EQUIPMENT INTERNATIONAL MIRTONE ET AL	COM 13D	8/ 4/89	7,559 61.2	87200910 51.0	UPDATE
TELEPHONE & DATA SYS INC GAMCO INVESTORS INC ET AL	COM 13D	8/ 8/89	3,523 17.7	87943310 18.2	UPDATE
THORATEC LABS CORP HILL J DONALD	COM 13D	6/28/89	1,243 19.0	88517510 0.0	NEW
TRITON ENERGY CORP INDUSTRIAL EQUITY LTD ET AL	COM 13D	8/10/89	1,028 5.1	89675010 5.1	UPDATE
UNITED FOODS INC BRAUDST LTD PARTS ET AL	CL A 13D	8/ 2/89	720 10.7	91036530 8.9	UPDATE
VMX INC TECHNOLOGY VENTURE INV ET AL	COM 13D	7/ 3/89	2,374 10.4	91827610 12.6	UPDATE
VALLEY CAP CORP NEW THOMAS PETER M	COM 13D	7/21/89	574 6.8	91937510 0.0	NEW
VALLEY CAP CORP NEW THOMAS A THOMAS	COM 13D	7/25/89	433 5.2	91937510 0.0	NEW
VOPLEX CORP PRECHTER HEINZ C	COM 13D	8/ 7/89	147 5.5	92903210 0.0	NEW
WYNNS INTL INC GAMCO INVESTORS INC ET AL	COM 13D	8/ 7/89	769 20.3	98319510 17.3	REVISION
WYNNS INTL INC PRECHTER HEINZ C	COM 13D	8/ 7/89	180 4.7	98319510 6.1	UPDATE
XTRA CORP VALUE EQUITY ASSOC ET AL	COM 13D	8/11/89	858 13.5	98413810 7.9	UPDATE

## RECENT 8K FILINGS

Form 8-K is used by companies to file current reports on the following events:

- Item 1. Changes in Control of Registrant.
- Item 2. Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.
- Item 3. Bankruptcy or Receivership.
- Item 4. Changes in Registrant's Certifying Accountant.
- Item 5. Other Materially Important Events.
- Item 6. Resignations of Registrant's Directors.
- Item 7. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

The companies listed below have filed 8-K reports for the date indicated and/or amendments to 8-K reports previously filed, responding to the item(s) of the form specified. Copies of the reports may be purchased from the Commission's Public Reference Room (when ordering, please give the date of the report). An invoice will be included with the requested material when mailed.

NAME OF ISSUER	STATE CODE	BK ITEM NO.							DATE	COMMENT
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7		
JACQUES MILLER REALTY PARTNERS LP III	DE					X			08/01/89	
JACQUES MILLER REALTY PARTNERS LP IV	DE					X			08/01/89	
LASALLE MARKET STREETS ASSOCIATES LTD	CA					X			07/11/89	
LIFELINE HEALTHCARE GROUP LTD	CO				X				08/05/89	
LIFELINE HOMECARE SERVICES INC	DE				X				08/05/89	
LIGHTFOOT ENTERPRISES INC	NV				X				08/07/89	
LIPOSOME TECHNOLOGY INC /DE/	DE							X	07/28/89	
MAGNA INTERNATIONAL INC					X	X			08/11/89	
MCGRAW HILL INC	NY					X			06/30/89	AMEND
MCKEE INCCME REALTY TRUST	MA					X			06/27/89	AMEND
MDU RESOURCES GROUP INC	DE				X				07/31/89	
MERRILL CORP	MN		X				X		07/27/89	
METROPOLITAN BROADCASTING CORP /NEW/	DE				X				07/28/89	
MIDLANTIC CORP	NJ				X	X			08/03/89	
MORRISON KNUDSEN CORP	DE				X				08/03/89	
NATURADE INC	DE				X				08/05/89	
NEW HAMPSHIRE SAVINGS BANK CORP	NH				X				08/09/89	
NICHOLS S E INC	NY		X				X		08/09/89	
NL INDUSTRIES INC / NJ/	NJ				X	X			08/03/89	
NORTH ATLANTIC INDUSTRIES INC	NY				X	X			08/01/89	
OSMOND DONNY ENTERTAINMENT CORP	TX			X			X		07/27/89	
PAINWEBBER CMO TRUST SERIES P					X	X			07/28/89	
PHARMACONTROL CORP	DE				X				08/02/89	
RITE AID CORP	DE				X				08/01/89	
SAFE AID PRODUCTS INC	DE				X				08/07/89	
SATELLITE MUSIC NETWORK INC	DE	X	X						07/31/89	
SCORPION TECHNOLOGIES INC	CO				X	X			06/30/89	
SFS ACQUISITION CORP /NV/	NV				X				08/05/89	
SHONEYS INC	TN				X				07/27/89	
SKYLINE CHILI INC	OH				X	X			07/05/89	
SOFTWARE TOCLWORKS INC	DE			X					03/31/89	
TECHNODYNE INC	DE			X					08/01/89	
THUNDER MOUNTAIN GOLD INC	ID				X				08/08/89	
TRANSAMERICA OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE C	CA				X	X			07/17/89	
UNCLE GEORGES PIZZA & SUBS INC	CO				X				07/27/89	
UNILAB CORP	CO				X	X			07/13/89	
UNILAB CORP	CO		X				X		08/01/89	
USAIR GROUP INC	DE				X	X			08/07/89	
VACHON CONTEL INC	DE		X		X	X			07/07/89	
VISHAY INTERTECHNOLOGY INC	DE				X	X			07/21/89	
WAVERLY INC	MD		X						07/26/89	
WESTAMERICA INC	MN		X			X	X		03/31/89	
WESTWIND GROUP INC	DE				X	X			08/07/89	
WINDSOR PARK PROPERTIES 6	CA		X				X		07/27/89	
WINNERS CIRCLE MANAGEMENT INC/DE/	DE		X				X		07/28/89	
WNC CALIFORNIA HOUSING TAX CREDITS LP	CA		X				X		07/31/89	
WNC HOUSING TAX CREDIT FUND L P	CA		X				X		07/31/89	
XEBEC	CA			X			X		07/31/89	
XOMA CORP /DE/	DE				X	X			08/10/89	
YATES UNIT INC /DE/	DE				X	X			08/03/89	